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Angelique Easton 
A/Director Eastern Harbour and Central River City 
Level 10 
130 George Street 
Parramatta NSW 2150 

10 June 2022 

Subject: Operational Noise and Vibration Report for Parramatta Light Rail (E48 of SSI-8285) 

Dear Ms Easton 

I refer to your submission dated 20 May 2022 requesting approval of the Operational Noise and 
Vibration Report (ONVR) Revision 11, dated 19 May 2022. I also acknowledge your response to the 
Department’s review comments and requests for additional information. 

I note the ONVR has been: 

• Prepared in consultation with EPA, City of Parramatta Council and other directly affected 
receivers; 

• Reviewed by TfNSW and no issues have been raised with the Department; 
• Endorsed by the Acoustics Advisor; and 
• Reviewed and contains the information required by the conditions of approval. 

I also note that an investigation into ground borne noise at Receiver 2331 and a separate investigation 
into the placement of a noise barrier at C5825-C6050 are ongoing upon the submission of the ONVR. 
The outcomes of these investigations must be submitted to the Department for review upon 
completion.  

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Operational Noise and Vibration Report (Revision 
11, 19 May 2022) under Condition E48. 

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the 
conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval prevail. 

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project 
website.  
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If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at 
grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

Dominic Crinnion 
Acting Director 
Infrastructure Management 

As nominee of the Planning Secretary 


